

Apereo Teaching and Learning Conference Calls

Overview

The Apereo Teaching and Learning (T&L) Group meets on the first and third Wednesday of each month to discuss and identify areas of interest and individuals who would like to contribute to working in these areas over the coming year. If you have questions or topics you want to present or hear, please email one of the [meeting facilitators](#).

All Apereo community members are welcome on these calls.

To subscribe to one of the related Apereo mailing lists, please refer to the [Communications Page](#).

Meet the Teaching and Learning Call Facilitators



Trisha Gordon
University of Virginia
trisha@virginia.edu



Wilma Hodges
Longsight
wilma@longsight.com



Charles Bristow
Illinois State University
cebrist@ilstu.edu

On This Page

- [Overview](#)
 - [Meet the Teaching and Learning Call Facilitators](#)
- [Meeting Logistics](#)
 - [Join Meetings via Web Conference and Etherpad](#)
- [Upcoming Meeting Schedule & Agenda Topics](#)
- [Meeting Archives](#)
 - [Apereo YouTube Channel Recordings](#)
 - [Etherpad Meeting Notes, Recordings, and Action Items Archive](#)
- [JIRA Teaching and Learning Filter](#)

Meeting Logistics

We are currently meeting on 1st and 3rd **Wednesdays from 10:00 AM to 11:00 AM** (1000 - 1100) Eastern Time (New York). If you are in a time zone that prevents you from participating during this time, please contact any of the [meeting facilitators](#) to discuss other ways of participating.

Join Meetings via Web Conference and Etherpad

We use *Big Blue Button* as the online meeting space and *Etherpad* to capture attendees and meeting notes.

1. **Join the Web Conference**
 - a. Join Big Blue Button (hosted by [Blindsidenetworks.net](#)): <http://apereo.blindsidenetworks.net/apereo/>
 - b. Choose **Room 2** from the pop-down.
 - c. Enter the **password** (join the [ApereoTL email list](#) or contact any of the [meeting facilitators](#) for the password).
 - d. For audio by phone, dial: (352) 327-4267 or (855) 215-5935 (United States toll-free), then enter 27617# as the conference PIN number.
2. **Sign into Etherpad** by clicking the hyperlinked **Agenda topic** in the *Upcoming Meeting Schedule* (at right).

Upcoming Meeting Schedule & Agenda Topics

Date	Agenda - Click Topic to Sign Into Etherpad	Speaker & Affiliation
June 3	Jirapalooza	Trisha Gordon, facilitator
June 20	Open Apereo Conference - no call	
July 1		
July 15		

Meeting Archives

[Apereo YouTube Channel Recordings](#)

[Etherpad Meeting Notes, Recordings, and Action Items Archive](#)

JIRA Teaching and Learning Filter

See table below the Note and Actions table.

[Link to 2 minute video showing how to label issues in Jira, that will appear automagically below.](#)

Key	Summary	T	Created	Updated	Due	Assignee	Reporter	P	Status	Resolution
SAK-43703	accessibility: elFinder is not keyboard or screen reader accessible.		May 27, 2020	May 29, 2020		Core Team	Tiffany Stull		AWAITING REVIEW	Unresolved
SAK-43699	Lessons Tool > Add Question > Student Response Table Improvement		May 26, 2020	Jun 01, 2020		Core Team	John C Buckingham		OPEN	Unresolved
SAK-43669	Rubrics: Resubmission clears the student's graded rubric but not the instructor's		May 17, 2020	May 25, 2020		Unassigned	Andrea Schmidt		OPEN	Unresolved
SAK-43613	Samigo: Modify text of assessment preview banner.		Apr 29, 2020	May 05, 2020		Core Team	Tiffany Stull		OPEN	Unresolved
SAK-43610	Tests & Quizzes - Exceptions to Time Limit - Please add time validation		Apr 28, 2020	May 04, 2020		Core Team	Alan Regan		OPEN	Unresolved
SAK-43607	Gradebook API doesn't allow 3rd parties to send grades higher than Max		Apr 28, 2020	May 04, 2020		Unassigned	Laura Gekeler		AWAITING INFORMATION	Unresolved
SAK-43602	Random Parts within an assessment		Apr 26, 2020	May 05, 2020		Core Team	Raúl E. Mengod López		OPEN	Unresolved
SAK-43436	GB: Message window does not close after sending message		Mar 14, 2020	Mar 30, 2020		Unassigned	Andrea Schmidt		OPEN	Unresolved
SAK-43334	Content: Allow users greater control over attachments they uploaded in various tools.		Feb 26, 2020	Mar 02, 2020		Core Team	Tiffany Stull		OPEN	Unresolved
SAK-43327	Sign-up: Feature Request: Allow meeting organizer to add more sites /groups to availability after meeting created.		Feb 26, 2020	May 01, 2020		Unassigned	Tiffany Stull		OPEN	Unresolved
SAK-43155	Worklog tab in assignments		Feb 05, 2020	Feb 05, 2020		Eduardo Rey Jara	Jorge Cánovas		AWAITING REVIEW	Unresolved
SAK-43139	Several grading books per subject		Feb 04, 2020	Feb 04, 2020		Unassigned	Jorge Cánovas		AWAITING REVIEW	Unresolved
SAK-43054	"Dark Mode" option for Sakai		Jan 22, 2020	Jan 22, 2020		Unassigned	Wilma Hodges		AWAITING REVIEW	Unresolved
SAK-43037	Items assigned to groups should only appear to group members		Jan 20, 2020	Jan 20, 2020		Unassigned	Daniel Merino Echeverría		OPEN	Unresolved

SAK-43031	Assignments / Grade this Assignment to be checked by default		Jan 17, 2020	Jun 02, 2020	Unassigned	Derek Ramsey		OPEN	Unresolved
SAK-43022	Gradebook: Problem when overrides grades		Jan 16, 2020	Feb 03, 2020	Unassigned	Jesus Maria Mendez		OPEN	Unresolved
SAK-42962	Sign-up: Send calendar invite to participants when they sign up for a meeting		Jan 07, 2020	Jan 15, 2020	Unassigned	John C Buckingham		OPEN	Unresolved
SAK-42923	Assignments remain assigned to section when imported from another site		Dec 20, 2019	Feb 27, 2020	Earle R Nietzel	Curtis van Osch		OPEN	Unresolved
SAK-42848	Gradebook: Add the option to message students who have not submitted to externally-linked GB items		Dec 02, 2019	May 22, 2020	Unassigned	Andrea Schmidt		OPEN	Unresolved
SAK-42682	Change Samigo icon to be less confusing for students		Oct 23, 2019	Mar 25, 2020	Core Team	Julianne Morgan		OPEN	Unresolved

Showing 20 out of [198 issues](#)